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Afternoon Liz,

Oops — my apologies for the mindless error! It is a typo, should definitely be
"Ledyard". Hopefully there aren't any more issues, but let me know if you need
anything else. 

Best,
Daniel Robinson (he/him) | Associate Planner  
drobinson@secogct.gov | (475) 328-1727 direct | (860) 889-2324 main 
Southeastern Connecticut Council of Governments  
5 Connecticut Avenue, Norwich, CT 06360  

 
Website | Facebook | LinkedIn 

From: Elizabeth Burdick <planner@ledyardct.org>
Sent: Thursday, April 10, 2025 3:24 PM
To: Daniel Robinson <drobinson@secogct.gov>
Cc: Anna Wynn <land.use.asst@ledyardct.org>
Subject: FW: Application PZ#25-2ZRA: Referral
 
4/10/25  Good afternoon, Daniel, Please kindly confirm the reference to the Town of East
Lyme in your attached letter is a typo and meant to state “Ledyard.”  Thanks!
 
Liz Burdick, Director of Land Use & Planning
Town of Ledyard
741 Colonel Ledyard Highway, Ledyard, CT 06339
Telephone: (860) 464-3215
Email: planner@ledyardct.org

 
From: Anna Wynn <land.use.asst@ledyardct.org> 
Sent: Thursday, April 10, 2025 3:17 PM
To: Elizabeth Burdick <planner@ledyardct.org>
Subject: FW: Application PZ#25-2ZRA: Referral
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From: Daniel Robinson <drobinson@secogct.gov> 
Sent: Friday, March 28, 2025 9:54 AM
To: Anna Wynn <land.use.asst@ledyardct.org>
Subject: RE: Application PZ#25-2ZRA: Referral

 
Good morning,
 
Please see the attached memo for SECOG’s response. Thanks!
 
Best,
Daniel Robinson (he/him) | Associate Planner  
drobinson@secogct.gov | (475) 328-1727 direct | (860) 889-2324 main 
Southeastern Connecticut Council of Governments  
5 Connecticut Avenue, Norwich, CT 06360  

 
Website | Facebook | LinkedIn 
 
 
 

Disclaimer
The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use
by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that
any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly
prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by
Mimecast, a leader in email security and cyber resilience. Mimecast integrates email defenses with brand
protection, security awareness training, web security, compliance and other essential capabilities. Mimecast
helps protect large and small organizations from malicious activity, human error and technology failure; and
to lead the movement toward building a more resilient world. To find out more, visit our website.
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